Community Council Meeting Minutes Davis High School October 9, 2013

Welcome: Diana Barton

Introductions: In Attendance Nolan Dixon (Sr. officer), Tracey Meade, Dorothy Watkins, Astrid Kramer, Teresa Perry, Teresa Perry, Julie tanner, Corine Barney, Dee Burton, Kathy Evans, Dianna Barton, DeAnn Draper, Tyer Beardall (Jr officer)

Principal's report/ Dee Burton

This has been one of the best openings starting of any school year. One reason was for the counseling office to use appointments for class changes made this go more smoothly. We are in the middle of the Centennial Celebrations. We will be holding a Centennial Assembly on Oct. 23rd. Students will be introduced to the old Alma Mature songs. As for Athletics is it is off to a great start. Tennis swept region and is headed to state this week *(Girls Tennis took State over the weekend)*. Football is currently undefeated, Golf took 4th in state. Girls Cross Country is ranked #1 in the nation; Boys are ranked in the top 25 Homecoming was great they estimate about 1400 students at the dance. Homecoming parade and assembly were fantastic. Sophomores were given the PLAN Test last week. Things went well even though the bell schedule has to be adjusted at the last minute. We will No longer be giving the CRT testing at the end of the school year. We will pilot the new testing called SAGE: Student Accountability Growth Excellence in the English, Math, writing, and Science areas. They will have four 90 minutes sections; this will be a more comprehensive test. This test will be a part of the Teacher evaluations and the school grading. This will be for 10th and 11th graders. We are currently in the middle of Red Ribbon Week with many activities going on each day. In general this has been a great Fall at Davis High School.

Oct. 23rd we will be doing the Centennial Assembly were a picture that has been painted by one of our teachers husband Marissa Brough. We would love to have a PTA representative attend the unveiling of this picture they are still deciding how to present this the night before or after the assembly. They will be also inviting the media to attend.

Reports:

PTSA – Some Schools have students sign a paper about committing to the dress code. This was used at Bountiful High school their administration have been talked to our administration and said if they had to do it again they wouldn't do it. It was a big task to undertake and get started. Davis feels for the most part it is working with the reminders and things we are doing.

SBO/Student Voice: The biggest thing so far they have been working on is Homecoming which went very well. Next they will focus on the Halloween Dance and continue with the Centennial events.

SRO- The Drug testing that was implemented this year for athletics and officers and cheerleaders. 6 students are tested each week. This is very random selection of students. This seems to going well throughout the district.

Counseling Center -

Community Council - Training / Diana Barton

PowerPoint

DSD website

Davis School District – Resources- Community Councils (schools)

Training opportunities - Statewide training for Community Council Training – Sponsored by Utah State Office of Education.

Tuesday Oct 15, 2013 from 6-8 pm at Mountain View High School in Orem.

RSVP karen.rupp@schools.utah.gov or call 801-538-7764 or 801-538-7555 No Charge for this event.

Tuesday Oct. 29, 2013 from 6-8 pm at Bonneville High School in Ogden

Please RSVP karen.rupp@schools.utah.gov or call 801-538-7764 or 801-538-7555 No Charge for this event.

Kathy Evans: She will bring this to the November meeting.

School Improvement Plan Trust Land Funds Allocation Note: 2013 / 2014 Community Council Dates

Nov. 13, 2013 Dec. 11, 2013 Jan. 8, 2014 Feb. 5, 2014 Mar. 5, 2014

May 7, 2014